












From: Matt Menne 
To: Richardson, Shay@Waterboards 
Subject: Re: Information Required for 3 H Ranches LCS 
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 7:29:48 PM 

EXTERNAL: 

july 15th cut off date  will be fields A3 R12 L2 L3 L4 L5. 
As far as the august 15th shut off date i will not be able to determine what field will shut off, 
at this time there are many variables to make that decision this far in advance. Almost all 
pumps are interconnected, fields will be off but pumps will still be in use to water remaining 
fields. try to continue to work one August cut off date information as we get closer to that 
date. The pumping system we have is very complex. I will continue to work one what pumps 
can be off on July 15th. 

On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 3:15 PM Richardson, Shay@Waterboards 
<Shay.Richardson@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Matt, 

We have begun reviewing your 2024 groundwater local cooperative solution (LCS) proposal 
but require some additional information. Please revise the maps that you provided to indicate 
which wells and fields are associated with each cutoff date covered by this groundwater 
LCS. You can edit the maps you provided to show the cutoff date(s) directly on each field or 
provide a list with the field names and the associated cutoff dates. For your reference, the 
graduated cessation schedule you selected is provided below. 

By the dates below, pumping to irrigate the following percentages of irrigated acres shall 
cease: 

• 15% by July 15, 

• 50% by August 15, and 

• 90% by August 31, with a maximum of 8 inches of water to be applied to the remaining 
10% of irrigated acres during the remainder of the irrigation season. This 10% can be on land 
previously fallowed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

mailto:Shay.Richardson@waterboards.ca.gov


Thank you! 

Shay 

--

Shay Richardson 

Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist) 

Supply, Demand, & Instream Flow Section 

State Water Resources Control Board 

Division of Water Rights 



Location 

L fields 

R fields 

H fields 

A fields 

T fields 

D fields 

Total 1,444 ac 






